

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

## Agostino Polizzano



-  Torino (Italy)
-  [agostino@polizzano.it](mailto:agostino@polizzano.it)
-  <http://www.agostinopolizzano.info>

Sex Male | Nationality Italian

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

**Certified Blockchain Expert / Product Management / PRINCE2® / SCRUM®**

Major professional experience on Automotive Industry, experienced System Architect and Product Management.

I'm able to create good team relations, always open to discussion and idea sharing.

Passionate about the Blockchain model and the business logic that could execute automatically via Smart Contracts, one of the most exciting paradigms in new tech.

Thinking outside the box, being proactive and solution oriented are stages of the creative process - *it is not sure that will be a success, but certainly a result*

## WORK EXPERIENCE

01/09/2017–Present

**Product Management (CyberFleet Technology)**

Pirelli Tyre S.p.A., Milan (Italy)

I deal with day-to-day management of a component of the CyberFleet platform (Cyber BU) and I am accountable to the Global Product Manager for the management of the component schedule, quality and cost.

- Processes design and feasibility
- Supplier activities coordination and support
- E2E requirements management with Pirelli international partners
- Supporting for technology choices the Digital Product Development (DPD)
- Production of Technical and Final User papers
- Support to Marketing, Operations and Technical Analysis teams
- Validation activities support
- Test strategy definition
- Optimising and updating the current infrastructure with state of the art components, always aware of maintainability and cost efficiencies

**Business or sector** R&D: Digital, IoT & Cloud infrastructure

01/10/2016–31/08/2017

**System Architect of the Body Computer Module (BCM)**

Automotive Lighting SpA, Turin (Italy)

-- a Magneti Marelli division --

- Wide vision on the project in order to agree quickly on problem root causes, as well as on the final solutions
- Lead weekly meeting to discuss open issues and lead them to resolution/closure in quick manor
- Supported HW/SW design reviews. Assist with discussing and finalizing the test requirements including the test between OEM validation and Magneti Marelli team
- Maintained OEM and component specification revision and change management

Projects:

- BCM for Alfa Romeo Stelvio (949) - Giorgio Platform (SyS Architect Reference)
- BCM for Alfa Romeo Giulia (952) - Giorgio Platform (support)
- Innovation project with main reference to the cybersecurity topics

**Business or sector** Automotive - Research and Development (R&D)

- 01/05/2014–30/09/2016 **SW Architect of the Body Computer Module (BCM)**  
Magneti Marelli S.p.A., Turin (Italy)
- Requirements Management
  - Analysing Customer System Requirements
  - Discussing with the customer where System Requirements are concerned
  - Management of internal software documentation complying with LBE software guidelines
  - Functional safety analysis - ISO 26262
  - Cybersecurity System Architecture Design
  - RTOS, OSEK and AUTOSAR concepts
  - CAN, LIN and ETHERNET protocols
  - Assessment of the software life cycle processes according to A-SPICE model

**Business or sector** Automotive, Research and Development (R&D)

- 01/10/2013–30/04/2014 **SW Engineer at Selex ES**  
(Consultant), Ronchi dei Legionari (GO) (Italy)
- Development Debugging and Testing on UAV (Unmanned Aerial Vehicle) FMS (Flight Management System) over QNX RTOS (Unix) and over Windows OS with MS Visual Studio.
- Main development activities are in C/C++ with QNX Momentics IDE.
- Serials and Ethernet technologies are used to exchange data. Software test strategy formulation and software integration support.

**Business or sector** Defense and Space

- 01/12/2012–04/07/2013 **Trainee at RETIS Lab**  
CNR Research Area, Pisa (Italy)
- Localization algorithms and strategies for Wireless Sensor Network in indoor environments adopting neuronal network algorithms.

**Business or sector** Research and Development (R&D)

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

- 10/2010–04/07/2013 **MSc in Computer Engineering**  
Faculty of Engineering, University of Pisa, Pisa (Italy)  
Degree mark: 110/110
- 01/03/2010–31/01/2011 **Cisco Networking Academy Program**  
Faculty of Engineering, University of Pisa, Pisa (Italy)
- 01/10/2007–16/07/2010 **Degree in Computer Engineering**  
Faculty of Engineering, University of Pisa, Pisa (Italy)  
thesis: Project of WAN and LAN Network for an Insurance Agency - Resuming Virtual Local Area Network (VLAN)
- 01/10/2002–09/07/2007 **Scientific High School Diploma**  
Liceo Scientifico Statale "G.Ferro", Alcamo (TP), Italy, Alcamo (TP) (Italy)

## PERSONAL SKILLS

---

Foreign language(s)	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	B2	B2	B2	B2	C1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user  
 Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Certifications

**Certified Blockchain Expert - V2**

From: 01.19 - To: never expires

Organisation providing certificate: Blockchain Council

License Number: 12448252

Verification link: <https://www.credential.net/12448252>

About certification: a Certified Blockchain Professional is a skilled professional who understands and knows deeply what is Blockchain and how Blockchain works and also uses the same knowledge to build Blockchain-based applications for enterprises and businesses. The CBP credential certifies individuals in the Blockchain discipline of Distributed Ledger Technology from a vendor-neutral perspective.

**PRojects IN Controlled Environments (PRINCE2®) - Project Management**

From: 04.2015 - To: never expires

Organisation providing certificate: APMG-International

License Number: 03096605-01-X1LG

About certification: the PRINCE2® methodology encompasses the high level management, control and organisation of a project. It is a process-based approach for project management providing an easily tailored and scalable method for the management of all types of projects. The method is the de-facto standard for project management in the UK and is practiced worldwide.

**Scrum Certified Credential (SFC™)**

From: 11.2014 - To: never expires

Organisation providing certificate: Scrum Alliance

License Number: 69557

About certification: Scrum is an iterative and incremental agile framework for managing product development.

**Attendance Certificate, PhD plus, Creativity, innovation, entrepreneurial spirit**

From: 06.2013 - To: never expires

Organisation providing certificate: University of Pisa

About certification: Education and training program for PhD students and post-docs through a training activity aimed at spreading the entrepreneurial spirit, the exploitation of research results and the creation of new businesses.

**Cisco Networking Academy Program**

From: 01.2011 - To: never expires

Organisation providing certificate: University of Pisa

Professional Qualification

IT Professional Engineer License, Albo A

Data Protection Act

I hereby authorize the use of my personal data in compliance with the Italian law D.Lgs. 196/2003.